

6. M.A. First sem. sociology, 5th year 4th sem. 4th year
 of study unit of C. of B. of 1st sem. 1st
 unit of C. Religion 2nd unit of C. Unit. V of
 C. of 2nd year of degree ~~and~~ analogs 1st
 unit of C. of 1st year of Industries societies
 1st unit of C.
7. 1st year 1st sem. 1st unit-II of A, B, C of 1st year
 of 1st unit of Title: Social Research
 and Scientific Method, 1st unit of 1st
 unit of A. of Concept and Importance
 of Social Research. B. of Types of social
 research, C. of Concept and characteristics of
 scientific method. D. of Importance of
 scientific method in social research.
 Social phenomena of scientific method.
8. 1st year 1st sem. 1st unit, 1st unit, 1st unit 1st unit
 of 1st unit of 1st unit 1st unit 1st unit 1st unit
 1st unit 1st unit
9. 1st year 1st sem. 1st unit 1st unit 1st unit 1st unit
 1st unit 1st unit 1st unit 1st unit 1st unit
 1st unit 1st unit
10. 1st year 1st sem. 1st unit 1st unit 1st unit 1st unit
 1st unit 1st unit 1st unit 1st unit 1st unit
 1st unit 1st unit
11. M.A. sociology 1st semester 1st year 1st
 VI of 1st unit 1st unit 1st unit 1st unit
 Value explanation, unit-II of 1st unit 1st unit
 unit-IV of 1st unit 1st unit 1st unit 1st unit
 unit-IV of 1st unit 1st unit 1st unit 1st unit
 structure and Anomie 1st unit 1st unit 1st unit
 Paradigm

of functionalism. Under the E. J. Bureau-
 of of of under one of
 M.A. ...

- [illegible]

and basic postulates of ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV Concept
and characteristics ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV
of ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV

16. M.A. Sociology ^{Third} ~~Second~~ Semester ~~Unit~~ ^{Unit} IV ~~Unit~~ ^{Unit} XII
Unit-I, Unit-II, Unit-IV of ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV
Unit-III of ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV b. Weberian perspectives
of ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV c. Post-
modernist ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV d. Post structuralism ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV
Unit ~~IV~~ ^{Unit} V of ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV e. ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV
Unit ~~IV~~ ^{Unit} V ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV

17. M.A. Sociology ^{Third} ~~Second~~ Semester ~~Unit~~ ^{Unit} IV ~~Unit~~ ^{Unit} XIII
Unit ~~IV~~ ^{Unit} V of ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV
Unit ~~IV~~ ^{Unit} V ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV

18. M.A. Sociology ^{Third} ~~Second~~ Semester ~~Unit~~ ^{Unit} IV ~~Unit~~ ^{Unit} XIV
Unit ~~IV~~ ^{Unit} V of ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV
Unit ~~IV~~ ^{Unit} V of ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV a. Division of Labour,
b. Bureaucracy and Rationality, c. Production
Techniques and Alienation ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV
Unit-II, IV, and V ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV
Unit ~~IV~~ ^{Unit} V of ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV
Unit ~~IV~~ ^{Unit} V of ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV
Unit ~~IV~~ ^{Unit} V of ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV

19. M.A. Sociology ^{Third} ~~Second~~ Semester - Criminology
Paper XV of ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV
Concept of Crime ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV b. ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV
of Crime Causes, prevention and Control
Unit ~~IV~~ ^{Unit} V of ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV
Unit ~~IV~~ ^{Unit} V of ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV
Unit ~~IV~~ ^{Unit} V of ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV ~~unit~~ ^{unit} IV

20. M.A. sociology IVth Sem. of year IV-XVI:
Modern sociological Theories of Unit I of
a. Origin and Basic postulates of Symbolic
Interactionism. Definition & Unit II of a. of
theory of Concept and characteristics of
Phenomenology. Definition & b. of Contributions
of Alfred Schütz. Definition & c. of
Contributions of Peter Berger. Definition
d. of Harold Garfinkel. Definition &
Unit III of a. of Symbolic Interactionism
and Characteristics of Ethnomethodology
Definition & b. of c. of Contribution of
Harold Garfinkel. Definition & Contribution of
Erving Goffman. Definition & d. of
e. of f. of g. of h. of i. of j. of k. of l. of m. of n. of o. of p. of q. of r. of s. of t. of u. of v. of w. of x. of y. of z. of aa. of ab. of ac. of ad. of ae. of af. of ag. of ah. of ai. of aj. of ak. of al. of am. of an. of ao. of ap. of aq. of ar. of as. of at. of au. of av. of aw. of ax. of ay. of az. of ba. of bb. of bc. of bd. of be. of bf. of bg. of bh. of bi. of bj. of bk. of bl. of bm. of bn. of bo. of bp. of bq. of br. of bs. of bt. of bu. of bv. of bw. of bx. of by. of bz. of ca. of cb. of cc. of cd. of ce. of cf. of cg. of ch. of ci. of cj. of ck. of cl. of cm. of cn. of co. of cp. of cq. of cr. of cs. of ct. of cu. of cv. of cw. of cx. of cy. of cz. of da. of db. of dc. of dd. of de. of df. of dg. of dh. of di. of dj. of dk. of dl. of dm. of dn. of do. of dp. of dq. of dr. of ds. of dt. of du. of dv. of dw. of dx. of dy. of dz. of ea. of eb. of ec. of ed. of ee. of ef. of eg. of eh. of ei. of ej. of ek. of el. of em. of en. of eo. of ep. of eq. of er. of es. of et. of eu. of ev. of ew. of ex. of ey. of ez. of fa. of fb. of fc. of fd. of fe. of ff. of fg. of fh. of fi. of fj. of fk. of fl. of fm. of fn. of fo. of fp. of fq. of fr. of fs. of ft. of fu. of fv. of fw. of fx. of fy. of fz. of ga. of gb. of gc. of gd. of ge. of gf. of gg. of gh. of gi. of gj. of gk. of gl. of gm. of gn. of go. of gp. of gq. of gr. of gs. of gt. of gu. of gv. of gw. of gx. of gy. of gz. of ha. of hb. of hc. of hd. of he. of hf. of hg. of hh. of hi. of hj. of hk. of hl. of hm. of hn. of ho. of hp. of hq. of hr. of hs. of ht. of hu. of hv. of hw. of hx. of hy. of hz. of ia. of ib. of ic. of id. of ie. of if. of ig. of ih. of ii. of ij. of ik. of il. of im. of in. of io. of ip. of iq. of ir. of is. of it. of iu. of iv. of iw. of ix. of iy. of iz. of ja. of jb. of jc. of jd. of je. of jf. of jg. of jh. of ji. of jj. of jk. of jl. of jm. of jn. of jo. of jp. of jq. of jr. of js. of jt. of ju. of jv. of jw. of jx. of jy. of jz. of ka. of kb. of kc. of kd. of ke. of kf. of kg. of kh. of ki. of kj. of kk. of kl. of km. of kn. of ko. of kp. of kq. of kr. of ks. of kt. of ku. of kv. of kw. of kx. of ky. of kz. of la. of lb. of lc. of ld. of le. of lf. of lg. of lh. of li. of lj. of lk. of ll. of lm. of ln. of lo. of lp. of lq. of lr. of ls. of lt. of lu. of lv. of lw. of lx. of ly. of lz. of ma. of mb. of mc. of md. of me. of mf. of mg. of mh. of mi. of mj. of mk. of ml. of mm. of mn. of mo. of mp. of mq. of mr. of ms. of mt. of mu. of mv. of mw. of mx. of my. of mz. of na. of nb. of nc. of nd. of ne. of nf. of ng. of nh. of ni. of nj. of nk. of nl. of nm. of nn. of no. of np. of nq. of nr. of ns. of nt. of nu. of nv. of nw. of nx. of ny. of nz. of oa. of ob. of oc. of od. of oe. of of. of og. of oh. of oi. of oj. of ok. of ol. of om. of on. of oo. of op. of oq. of or. of os. of ot. of ou. of ov. of ow. of ox. of oy. of oz. of pa. of pb. of pc. of pd. of pe. of pf. of pg. of ph. of pi. of pj. of pk. of pl. of pm. of pn. of po. of pp. of pq. of pr. of ps. of pt. of pu. of pv. of pw. of px. of py. of pz. of qa. of qb. of qc. of qd. of qe. of qf. of qg. of qh. of qi. of qj. of qk. of ql. of qm. of qn. of qo. of qp. of qq. of qr. of qs. of qt. of qu. of qv. of qw. of qx. of qy. of qz. of ra. of rb. of rc. of rd. of re. of rf. of rg. of rh. of ri. of rj. of rk. of rl. of rm. of rn. of ro. of rp. of rq. of rr. of rs. of rt. of ru. of rv. of rw. of rx. of ry. of rz. of sa. of sb. of sc. of sd. of se. of sf. of sg. of sh. of si. of sj. of sk. of sl. of sm. of sn. of so. of sp. of sq. of sr. of ss. of st. of su. of sv. of sw. of sx. of sy. of sz. of ta. of tb. of tc. of td. of te. of tf. of tg. of th. of ti. of tj. of tk. of tl. of tm. of tn. of to. of tp. of tq. of tr. of ts. of tt. of tu. of tv. of tw. of tx. of ty. of tz. of ua. of ub. of uc. of ud. of ue. of uf. of ug. of uh. of ui. of uj. of uk. of ul. of um. of un. of uo. of up. of uq. of ur. of us. of ut. of uu. of uv. of uw. of ux. of uy. of uz. of va. of vb. of vc. of vd. of ve. of vf. of vg. of vh. of vi. of vj. of vk. of vl. of vm. of vn. of vo. of vp. of vq. of vr. of vs. of vt. of vu. of vv. of vw. of vx. of vy. of vz. of wa. of wb. of wc. of wd. of we. of wf. of wg. of wh. of wi. of wj. of wk. of wl. of wm. of wn. of wo. of wp. of wq. of wr. of ws. of wt. of wu. of wv. of ww. of wx. of wy. of wz. of xa. of xb. of xc. of xd. of xe. of xf. of xg. of xh. of xi. of xj. of xk. of xl. of xm. of xn. of xo. of xp. of xq. of xr. of xs. of xt. of xu. of xv. of xw. of xx. of xy. of xz. of ya. of yb. of yc. of yd. of ye. of yf. of yg. of yh. of yi. of yj. of yk. of yl. of ym. of yn. of yo. of yp. of yq. of yr. of ys. of yt. of yu. of yv. of yw. of yx. of yy. of yz. of za. of zb. of zc. of zd. of ze. of zf. of zg. of zh. of zi. of zj. of zk. of zl. of zm. of zn. of zo. of zp. of zq. of zr. of zs. of zt. of zu. of zv. of zw. of zx. of zy. of zz.

Unit IV or 2. Nature of concept and development of critical theory by Royce

Unit-V & 2 & 3 of 1st year Origin and development of modernist concept and development of post modernism seminar & 20 2015 & 1st contribution of Michel Foucault & 2nd contribution of Jacques Derrida writing writing seminar

[illegible]

Dumont, Pocock, yegendroing and Intradavall
 ५२५३ XVIII के अंग्रेजी ग्रंथों में शामिल है।

५२५३ XIX के II, III, IV, V ग्रंथों में शामिल है।
 इसमें नया Unit के 6 Family values:
 Truth, Obedience, honesty, integrity,
 morality, ethics शामिल है।

21. MSW first sem. Paper I social work
 history and ideology - Indian perspective
 के अंग्रेजी संस्करण में शामिल है।

22. MSW first sem. II ~~unit~~ Paper second:
 population and environment II unit
 में शामिल है।
 यह Unit में CCET Working with Group/
 Group work II unit के 6 Theories applicab-
 le to group work, 5 C. models in group
 work, 6. मॉडल शामिल हैं जो प्रथाओं
 और प्रथाओं में शामिल हैं। Unit II के 2. ~~अलग~~
 में Types, objectives and purpose of
 group work शामिल है। यह Unit के 4. ~~अलग~~
 में शामिल है।

अंग्रेजी IV के अंग्रेजी संस्करण में
 यह Unit V: Human growth and develop-
 ment Unit-I, II, IV के V में शामिल है।
 Unit IV के 6. Adjustment के अंग्रेजी संस्करण में
 and बचपन के अंग्रेजी संस्करण में, mental health
 and aging problems शामिल हैं। Unit V
 में शामिल है।

अंग्रेजी VI: Social work history and
 Ideology - western perspective के अंग्रेजी संस्करण में
 शामिल है।

Unit VII: Political Economy of Development
of Unit IV of Poverty in India. A structural
problem its understanding by the social work
profession

Unit VIII: process and Evaluation
of Group formation & unit units and
evaluation

Unit IX/CC9 Social Work Research-
Quantitative Methods of Unit-III of Data
processing & analysis and its analysis & unit
analysis by statistical Tools and
their use. Part of the unit is given
in the unit & unit

Unit XI/CC10: Sociology for social
work in India of Unit-I of a. meaning,
scope and significance of b. sociology-
its relationship to other disciplines such
as history, economics, political science,
psychology, anthropology and social work
Part of the unit-II of a. meaning and
importance within Part of Unit-IV of
a. meaning and bases of stratification,
caste, class and gender Part of b. of
Meaning characteristics and of the unit
of Unit-V of a. concept of 'Institution',
characteristics, functions, significance and
of the unit of b. unit

Unit XII/CC-11: Social Work Personnel-
Training and development. of unit of
unit of general and specific unit of
unit of

Unit XIII/CC-12: Family social work
Unit-I of a. unit of unit concept and

characteristics of family, concept

2nd objectives for Marriage Unit - IV

[illegible]

ed 2162 को 2174 माया. 412111 के and Sec foral को 2112 (ohr)

Q. XVI/CCIS. निम्नलिखित में से 5 factors of Social Change

Ques 18: Demographic, cultural, technological and
Market

4245 XVII के लक्ष्य २

XVIII/CG17 as Unit I as a in making in I

2. The state need in air in and the 202

42441 TXX/cc is. Under All Social Work Roles in 311

Concept and Types of role, Role of Social worker 2/02

Q. 1. Define the concept of Social work Profession

10/15/87

(24) जी. ए. प्रधान. विद्यालय. इतिहास. के प्रश्न 4 पृष्ठों
को संशोधित करने का विचार किया गया।

25. M.A. sociology અભ્યાસક્રમની પરીક્ષા ૬ જાન્યુઆરી
M.A. (Prvious/final) રીસર્ચ ૬ જાન્યુઆરી ના
રોજ બપોરના ૧૧ વાગ્યાના પછી રાત્રી ૫ થી ૭ વાગ્યા
જાન્યુઆરી સુધીના રોજના રાત્રી ૫ થી ૭ વાગ્યા
જાન્યુઆરી સુધીના રોજના રાત્રી ૫ થી ૭ વાગ્યા

26. MSW & Ph.D. Guide & Rep for Murray &
H. Smith and (MSW) at Murray and Rep for
and Commission & Rep Guide & for MSW &
Murray and of 10 & 3-4 Commission & for
at MSW Ph.D. Guide & for Murray & for
Murray, Rep and H.

27. M.A. Sociology Recruit

27. M.A. Sociology Revised syllabus effective from
second semester Jan to June 2017 and MSW
Revised syllabus effective from second semester June
to June 2017.

Memorandum at Substantive meeting of 07/12/98
of Academic Section of Govt of NCT of Delhi.
Date of Meeting: 07/12/98

1. த. ச. க. 2.912, அழகவர்து கி. பி. 301 ச. ப. 5.
பி. பி. 1000, பி. பி. 1000 —————

2. $\frac{7}{11} \cdot \frac{7}{11} \cdot \frac{6}{11}$, $\frac{7}{11}, \frac{7}{11}, \frac{6}{11}$; $\frac{7}{11}, \frac{7}{11}, \frac{6}{11}$; $\frac{7}{11}, \frac{6}{11}, \frac{7}{11}$
 $\frac{7}{11}, \frac{6}{11}, \frac{7}{11}$; $\frac{6}{11}, \frac{7}{11}, \frac{7}{11}$

3. St. (Ludwig) Peterrie St. 115. 918
555 ————— 6/12/16

4. ST (अमरा) ^{रि.} गानपुराट, मां. अ. मी. एच. महो.
दामरा

Date
5-12-16

5. डॉ. निराला कुलकर्णी, महाप्रबोधिनी शिष्यावलीपालिका,
चौ. रवि. 25. वि. 2149 ई.  5.12.2016

समानशास्त्रा अध्यापन मण्डल की बैठक आज दिनांक - 8-12-17 को संध्या 12:00 को समानशास्त्र अध्यापन शाला में हुई।

उपस्थित सदस्य -

1. प्रो. पी. के. शर्मा - (1080 81/12/17)
2. डॉ. जे. एन. विहारी - (81/12/17)
3. डॉ. श्रीमती श्रीमती मिश्रा - (8.12.17)
4. डॉ. जे. एन. पाटेल - (81/12/17)
5. डॉ. सी. के. पटवर्धनी - (81/12/17)
6. डॉ. हेमन्ता कोरकर - (81/12/17)

पिछले बैठक में लिए गये निर्णयों की संपूर्ण की गयी।
अन्य के बैठक में निम्नानुसार निर्णय किया गया -

- (1) एम. ए. पूर्व समानशास्त्र वार्षिक परीक्षा के पाठ्यक्रमों को सत्र 2017-18 को सत्र - 2018-19 के लिए यथावत रखा गया।
- (2) एम. ए. अंतिम समानशास्त्र वार्षिक परीक्षा के पाठ्यक्रम 2017-18 को सत्र 2018-19 के लिए यथावत रखा गया।
- (3) एम. ए. समानशास्त्र प्रथम, द्वितीय, तृतीय एवं चतुर्थ सेमेस्टर 2017-18 के पाठ्यक्रमों को 2018-19 के लिए यथावत रखा गया।
- (4) एम. ए. प्रथम, द्वितीय एवं तृतीय तथा चतुर्थ सेमेस्टर के 2017-18 के पाठ्यक्रमों को यथावत 2018-19 के लिए रखा गया।
- (5) एम. फिल. समानशास्त्र 2017-18 के पाठ्यक्रम को 2018-19 के लिए यथावत रखा गया।

- (6) Ph.D. समाजशास्त्र के कोर्स वर्क 2017-18 को
सन् 2018-19 के लिए मध्यावधि रखा गया।
- (7) Ph.D. समाज कार्य के कोर्स वर्क 2017-18 को
2018-19 के लिए मध्यावधि रखा गया।
- (8) M.Phil. समाजशास्त्र के प्रवेश परीक्षा के पाठ्यक्रम
2017-18 को 2018-19 के लिए मध्यावधि रखा गया।
- (9) Ph.D. समाज कार्य के प्रवेश परीक्षा के पाठ्यक्रम
2017-18 के मे संशोधन किया गया है एवं 2018-19
के लिए संशोधन संगोष्ठित पाठ्यक्रम को ~~संशोधन~~
~~किया गया है~~ तैयार करने के लिए ~~नया~~ अध्यापन
मंडल के अध्यापकों को अधिकृत किया गया है।
- (10) अध्यापन मंडल के Co-opted सदस्यों के रूप में
दो विषय विशेषज्ञ का मनोनयन किया गया जो
निम्न हैं—
- (i) प्रो० एस० एन० चौहानी, राजीव गांधी-वेयर
लक्ष्मण विश्व विद्यालय ओपाल, (म.प्र.)
मो० 094250 11383.
- (ii) प्रो० सी० एस० एस० ठाकुर, अध्यापन समाजशास्त्र
विभाग, आर० डी० ग्रो जलपुर (म.प्र.)
मो० 094251 50991.

Prof. P. K. Sharma. 8/12/2017

Dr. J. L. Tiwari.

Dr. J. L. Patel. 8/12/2017

③ Dr. L. K. Mishra. 8/12/17

④ Dr. J. K. Singh

⑤ Dr. P. K. Chandra. 8/12/17

समाजशास्त्र अध्ययन मंडल की बैठक आज
 दिनांक 27/12/2018 को सुबह 12 बजे समाजशास्त्र
 एवं समाज कार्य अध्ययन शाला बैठक हुई।
 उपस्थिति:

1. प्रो. पी. के. शर्मा — कक्ष
2. डॉ. सी. के. चंद्रवंशी — कक्ष
3. डॉ. जे. एल. चटर्जी — कक्ष

कोरम के अभाव में बैठक कार्य छोड़ के लिए
 स्थगित कर पुनः बैठक 12.30 बजे प्रारंभ की
 गई। दिवसे के अध्ययन मंडल की बैठक में लिये
 गये निर्णयों की संपुष्टि की गई।

आज के बैठक में मित्राचारा

विचारित किया गया।

1. एम. ए. एवं समाजशास्त्र वार्षिक परीक्षा के
 कार्यक्रम को सत्र 2018-19 को सत्र 2019-20
 के लिए सथावत रखा गया।
2. एम. ए. अंतिम समाजशास्त्र वार्षिक परीक्षा के
 कार्यक्रम को सत्र 2018-19 को सत्र 2019-20 के
 लिए सथावत रखा गया।
3. एम. ए. समाजशास्त्र प्रथम, द्वितीय, तृतीय एवं चतुर्थ
 सेमेस्टर 2018-19 को सत्र 2019-20 के लिए
 सथावत रखा गया।
4. एम. ए. ए. ए. प्रथम, द्वितीय, तृतीय एवं चतुर्थ
 सेमेस्टर के 2018-19 को सत्र 2019-20 के
 लिए सथावत रखा गया।
5. एम. ए. ए. समाजशास्त्र 2018-19 को
 2019-20 के लिए सथावत रखा गया।

- ⑥ Ph.D. समावेशन के कार्य के सत्र 2018-19 को 2019-20 के लिए संभावित रखा गया।
- 7 Ph.D. समावेशन के कार्य के सत्र 2018-19 को 2019-20 के लिए संभावित रखा गया।
- ⑧ M.Phil/Ph.D. समावेशन के प्रवेश परीक्षा कार्यक्रम 2018-2019 को 2019-20 के लिए संभावित रखा गया।
- 9 Ph.D. समावेशन के प्रवेश परीक्षा के कार्यक्रम 2018-19 को 2019-20 के लिए संभावित रखा गया।
- ⑩ समावेशन की.जी.सी.ए. के कार्यक्रम 2018-19 को 2019-20 के लिए संभावित रखा गया।

उपरोक्त कार्यक्रमों के वर्ष 2018-2019 के स्थान पर 2019-2020 के लिए आकादमिक विभाग को अधिकृत करने का निर्णय लिया गया है।

① डॉ. प्रमोद शर्मा - 27/12/18

2) डॉ. सी.के. पंडवरी - 27-12-18

3) डॉ. जे. सु. पारले - 27-12-18

समाजवादी अध्ययन मण्डल की बुधवार, दिनांक 18-7-2019 को मध्यरात 12.00 बजे अध्ययन-सभागाल में अध्ययन सत्र के अंश में आयोजित बैठक का कार्यक्रम :-

उपस्थिति :-

- ① डॉ. प्रीति मिश्रा 18.7.19.
 - ② डॉ. ललिता शुक्ला - Sharma 18/7/19
 - ③ डॉ. जे. एन. मारवे J. N. Marve 18-7-19
 - ④ डॉ. सी. डे. चन्दावली C. D. Chandavali 18.7.19
 - ⑤ डॉ. (सी. भागी) हेमलता कोरपुड Hemlata Korpud 18/7/19
 - ⑥ डॉ. एन. एस. राजमातर N. S. Rajmatar 18/7/2019
- अध्यक्ष- समाजवादी सभागाल
विशेष आमंत्रित सदस्य

बैठक में निम्नलिखित निर्णय लिए गए :-

- ① बैठक में प्रस्तावित माहवकुम "MoA-Soil Week in Disability Studies and Action" को सर्व-सम्मति व थावा 22 अनुमोदन प्राप्त किया गया।
- ② उक्ता माहवकुम वि० वि० के अध्यापक उमांकु 170 से से प्रभावशील होगा।
- ③ सदस्यों के महव कुल संख्या के संघर्ष में निर्णय लिया गया कि उक्ता माहवकुम

18.7.19

(MSW)

का सुलभ रूप में देय होगा। प्रत्येक दो वर्षों में एक बार एवं अन्य सुलभ परिस्थिति में जाने का निजी लिखा गया।

18.4.19

18/7/19

18.7.19

18/7/19

18/7/19

18-7-19

समान कार्य आध्ययन मण्डल की सुसुमार दिनांक
5-12-2019 को जयपुर 12:00 बजे आयुक्त
आध्ययन मण्डल के कक्ष में आयोजित बैठक का
समिति:-

उपस्थिति:-

(1) डॉ. सीतलें चक्रवर्ती

5-12-19

(2) डॉ. जितेंद्र पांडे

5-12-19

कैरम के अभाव में बैठक स्थगित की
गयी है।

समाजशास्त्र अध्ययन मण्डल की सोमवार
दिनांक 6-1-2020 को वाद्यार्ह 12:00
बजे अध्ययन आध्ययन शाला के उद्घाटन
आयोजित बैठक का कार्यक्रम:-
उपार्यचरित:-

- (1) प्रो. प्रीति मिश्रा, अध्यक्ष समाजशास्त्र मण्डल 6.1.2020
- (2) डॉ. ललित शुक्ला, आचार्य, समाजशास्त्र विभाग 6.1.2020
- (3) डॉ. (श्रीमती) हेमलता बोकरी, कीर्ति संघी प्राध्यापक 06/1/2020
- (4) डॉ. एल. एल. गजपाळ, अध्यक्ष, समाजशास्त्र एवं
समाजकार्य अ. शा. 06/01/2020

पिछले बैठक में निम्नलिखित निर्णयों की संकुचित की जाती है।
आज के बैठक में निम्नानुसार निर्णय लिए गये -

- (1) एम. ए. समाजशास्त्र, प्रथम सेमे. द्वितीय सेमे. तृतीय
सेमे. तथा चतुर्थ सेमे. 2019-20 के पाठ्यक्रम को सत्र
2020-21 के लिए यथावत रखा जाय।
- (2) एम. ए. समाजशास्त्र पूर्वी स्म. अन्तिम वार्षिक परीक्षा
2019-20 के पाठ्यक्रम को सत्र 2020-21 के लिए यथावत
रखा जाय।
- (3) एम. ए. स्म. प्रथम, द्वितीय, तृतीय तथा चतुर्थ
सेमे. 2019-20 के पाठ्यक्रम को सत्र 2020-21 के
लिए यथावत रखा जाय।
- (4) एम. फिल. समाजशास्त्र के सत्र 2019-20 के
पाठ्यक्रम को सत्र 2020-21 के लिए यथावत
रखा जाय।

(5) बी.बी.बी.एस. के सत्र 2019-20 के पाठ्यक्रम को सत्र 2020-21 के लिए यथावत रखा जाए।

(6) बी.एस.डी. (समाजशास्त्र) प्रवेश परीक्षा एवं कीर्ति वर्क पाठ्यक्रम सत्र 2019-20 को सत्र 2020-21 के लिए यथावत रखा जाए।

(7) अध्यापक की अनुमति से अन्य विषय के अन्तर्गत वर्तमान सेमेस्टर परीक्षा के प्रश्न पत्र के शब्दों में भिन्नानुसार परीक्षाएं किए जाने की अनुमति की जाती है।

(I) बहुविकल्पीय / वस्तुनिष्ठ प्रश्नों की संख्या 20 के स्थान पर 10 प्रश्न किया जाना उचित होगा।

(II) अतिलघुत्तरीय तथा लघुत्तरीय प्रश्नों के स्थान पर केवल लघुत्तरीय प्रश्न 3-3 अंकों का ~~10~~ 10 प्रश्न किया जाना उचित होगा।

(III) दीर्घत्तरीय प्रश्नों की संख्या 05 रहे तथा प्रत्येक प्रश्न 8-8 अंकों का हो। प्रत्येक प्रश्न में विकल्प हो।

6/1/2020

6/1/2020

6/1/20

6/1/2020

समाजशास्त्र अध्ययन मंडल की बैठक आज दिनांक 02/02/2021 को अपराह्न 1:30 बजे विभागाध्यक्ष कक्ष में आयोजित की गयी। आयोजित बैठक की कार्यवृत्त :-

उपस्थिति -

- (1) डॉ. मीना पाठक, अध्यक्ष अध्ययन मंडल, (निर्वाह 2/2/21)
- (2) डॉ. ए. राजपुगीया, विभागाध्यक्ष, निर्वाह
- (3) श्रीमती साहिना अलीन, विभागाध्यक्ष, —
महंत ल. ना. दास, महा. रायपुर
- (4) डॉ. एल. एस. गजपाल, अध्यक्ष, —
समाजशास्त्र एवं समाजकार्य असा. 02/02/2021

पिछले बैठक में लिए गये निर्णयों की संफुटि की जाती है। आज के बैठक में निम्नानुसार विषय लिए गये -

- (1) विवि. अधिनियम 28(2)(ii) के अन्वयागतानुसार निम्नलिखित दो सदस्यों का मनोनयन सर्वानुमति से किया गया -

(i) प्रो. सुकदेव नाथक, सेवानिवृत्त प्राध्यापक,
समाजशास्त्र विभाग, संबलपुर विवि.
उपस्थिति बिहार कुरुला, संबलपुर (जी.आ.)

(ii) प्रो. दिवाकर सिंह राजपुर, प्रोफेसर,
समाजशास्त्र विभाग, डॉ. हरीसिंग
गौर केन्द्रीय विवि. सागर (म.प्र.)

② प्रश्न पत्रों की कोडिंग के विषय में प्रश्न-पत्र अनुसार निम्न प्रकार से कोडिंग की अनुसंधान की गयी —

- (i) M.A. Sociology 1st sem के 05 प्रश्न-पत्रों हेतु 205, SOC 101 to 205, SOC 105
- (ii) M.A. Sociology 2nd sem के 05 प्रश्न-पत्रों हेतु 205, SOC 106 to 205, SOC 110
- (iii) M.A. Sociology 3rd sem के 05 प्रश्न-पत्रों हेतु 205, SOC 111 to 205, SOC 115
- (iv) M.A. Sociology 4th sem के 05 प्रश्न-पत्रों हेतु 205, SOC 116 to 205, SOC 120

इसी प्रकार Master of Social Work के प्रथम सेमेस्टर से चतुर्थ सेमेस्टर तक के 20 प्रश्न पत्रों (प्रायोगिक सहित) कोडिंग निम्नानुसार हो गयी —

MSW 1st sem — 205, SOW 201 to 205, SOW 205

MSW 2nd sem — 205, SOW 206 to 205, SOW 210

MSW 3rd sem — 205, SOW 211 to 205, SOW 215

MSW 4th sem — 205, SOW ²¹⁶ ~~215~~ to 205, SOW 220

- (3) Research and Publication Ethics के दो केसिड का पाठ्यक्रम सौप्य छात्रों के लिए अनिवार्य किए जाने के विषय में यह निर्णय लिया गया कि पाठ्यक्रम को सभाप्रशासक विषय के सौप्य छात्रों के कोर्सवर्क में शामिल किए जाने के पूर्व संचायक सदस्य, सभाप्रशासक का अभिमत लिया जाना उचित होगा।

Arbuthnot
2.2.21

2/2/2021

2.2.2021

2.2.21